
CITY OF CEDARBURG 
MEETING OF COMMON COUNCIL  

MAY 13, 2019 – 7:00 P.M. 
 
A regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Cedarburg, Wisconsin, will be held on 
Monday, May 13, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. at City Hall, W63 N645 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, 
WI, in the second floor Council Chambers.  
           

AGENDA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  - Mayor Mike O’Keefe 
 

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE 
 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
  
4.        ROLL CALL:  Present – 

 
 
 

Common Council – Mayor Mike O’Keefe, Council 
Members Sherry Bublitz, Jack Arnett, Kristin Burkart,  
Rick Verhaalen, Garan Chivinski, Patricia Thome and 
Rod Galbraith 
 

5. STATEMENT OF PUBLIC NOTICE 
 
6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES* - April 29, 2019 
 
7. COMMENTS AND SUGGESTIONS FROM CITIZENS** Comments from citizens on a 

listed agenda item will be taken when the item is addressed by the Council.  At this time 
individuals can speak on any topic not on the agenda for up to 5 minutes, time 
extensions at the discretion of the Mayor.  No action can be taken on items not listed 
except as a possible referral to committees, individuals or a future Council agenda item. 

 
8. PRESENTATIONS 
 
* A. Consider Resolution No. 2019-07 commending Senior Center Director Carol 

LaFontaine for her years of service to the City; and action thereon 
 
* B. Presentation of the 2018 Audit Report; and direction thereon 
 
9. NEW BUSINESS 
 
* A. Consider bids received for the 2019 asphalt repair program; and action thereon 
 
* B. Consider closing Portland Road between Mill Street and Hilbert Avenue from 

5:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. on July 27, 2019 for the Wisconsin Women Cycling – 2019 
Wisconsin Bike Festival & Century Rides and demonstrations; and action thereon 

 
* C. Consider the appointment of Steven Jacomet as agent for Walgreens #13620 at 

W26 N190 Washington Avenue; and action thereon 
 

Page 1 of 163



 D. Consider Mayor O’Keefe’s appointment to the Library Board; and action thereon 
 
 E. Consider Mayor O’Keefe’s Council Member appointments; and action thereon 
 
* F. Orientation Session for Mayor and Council Members/Annual Review and 

Certification of Code of Ethics 
 
* G. Consider the request of Festivals of Cedarburg, Inc. to extend the closing hours 

of Strawberry Festival on Saturday, June 22, 2019 from 8:30 p.m. to 9:00 p.m. 
and on Sunday, June 23, 2019 from 5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. for the Cedar Creek 
Park portion of the festival grounds only; and action thereon       

  
*** H. Consider License/Permit Applications; and action thereon 
    
 1. Consider approval of 2019-2020 alcohol, operator, and cigarette licenses 

(see attached list) 
 
* I. Consider payment of bills dated 04/26/19 through 05/03/19, transfers for the 

period 04/23/19 through 05/10/19; and payroll for the period 04/27/19 through 
05/10/19; and action thereon 

 
10. REPORTS OF CITY OFFICERS AND DEPARTMENT HEADS 
 
* A. Administrator’s Report 
* B. Building Inspectors Report – April 2019 
 
11. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
** A. Comments and suggestions from citizens 
 B. Comments and announcements by Council Members  

C. Mayor’s Report  
 

12. ADJOURNMENT – CLOSED SESSION 
  

It is anticipated the Common Council will adjourn to closed session pursuant to: 
  

 State Statutes 19.85(1)(e) to deliberate or negotiate the purchasing of public 
properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 
business whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session, 
more specifically, to:  

 Consider proposed amendment to the TID No. 3 Developer’s 
Agreement  

 Approval of March 25, 2019 closed session minutes.    
 

13.    RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
  
14.    Consider proposed amendment to TID No. 3 Developer’s Agreement; and action thereon 
 
 

Page 2 of 163



Individual members of various boards, committees, or commissions may attend the above meeting.  It 
is possible that such attendance may constitute a meeting of a City board,  committee or commission 
pursuant to State ex. rel. Badke v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553, 494 NW 2d 408 (1993).  
This notice does not authorize attendance at either the above meeting or the Badke Meeting, but is 
given solely to comply with the notice requirements of the open meeting law. 
 
 
 
* Information attached for Council; available through City Clerk’s Office.   
** Citizen comments should be primarily one-way, from citizen to the Council.  Each citizen who wishes to 

speak   shall be accorded one opportunity at the beginning of the meeting and one opportunity at the end 
of the meeting.  Comments should be kept brief.  If the comment expressed concerns a matter of public 
policy, response from the Council will be limited to seeking information or acknowledging that the citizen 
has been understood.  It is out of order for anyone to debate with a citizen addressing the Council or for 
the Council to take action on a matter of public policy.  The Council may direct that the concern be placed 
on a future agenda.  Citizens will be asked to state their name and address for the record and to speak 
from the lectern for the purposes of recording their comments. 

*** Information available through the Clerk’s Office. 
 

UPON REASONABLE NOTICE, EFFORTS WILL BE MADE TO 
ACCOMMODATE THE NEEDS OF INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES. 
PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY CLERK’S OFFICE AT (262) 375-7606 

E-MAIL:  cityhall@ci.cedarburg.wi.us 
05/09/19 ckm  
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 3 of 163

mailto:cityhall@ci.cedarburg.wi.us


CONSIDER APPROVAL OF 2019-2020 ALCOHOL, OPERATOR AND CIGARETTE 
LICENSES FOR: 
 
 
Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage and “Class A” Cider Only (Off-Premise 
Consumption Only): 
Speedway LLC, PO Box 1580, Springfield, OH  45501, Michael R. Weber, Agent, premises to 
be licensed:  W63 N121 Washington Avenue, known as Speedway 4203. 
 
 
Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage and “Class A” Intoxicating Liquor (Off-Premise 
Consumption Only): 
Bonus Inc., dba Olsen’s Piggly Wiggly, W61 N286 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, WI  
53012, Ryan L. Olsen, Agent, premises to be licensed:  W61 N286 Washington Avenue, 
known as Olsen’s Piggly Wiggly. 
 
Toto’s Inc., 4600 W. Brown Deer Road, Brown Deer, WI  53223, Krystal L. Poppe, Agent, 
premises to be licensed:  W63 N157 Washington Avenue, known as Otto’s Wine and Spirits. 
 
Super Sales USA Inc., PO Box 493, Cedarburg, WI  53012, Douglas Gall, Agent, premises to 
be licensed:  W62 N174 Washington Avenue, known as Citgo Super Sales Cedarburg. 
 
Wisconsin CVS Pharmacy, LLC, One CVS Drive, M/C 1160, Woonsocket, RI  02895, Dione 
Jeffrey, Agent, premises to be licensed:  W63 N152 Washington Avenue, known as CVS 
Pharmacy #8775. 
 
Walgreen Co., P.O. Box 901, Deerfield, IL  60015, Steven Jacomet, Agent, premises to be 
licensed:  W62 N190 Washington Avenue, known as Walgreens #13620. 
 
 
Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage and “Class B” Intoxicating Liquor (On or Off-
Premise Consumption): 
Ernie’s Wine Bar LLC, N49 W5471 Portland Road, Cedarburg, WI  53012, Benjamin M. Grade, 
Agent, premises to be licensed:  N49 W5471 Portland Road, known as Ernie’s Wine Bar. 
 
Stagecoach 520 LLC, W61 N520 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, WI  53012, Anne M. 
Conley, Agent, premises to be licensed:  W61 N520 Washington Avenue, known as 
Stagecoach Inn/The Five 20 Social Stop. 
 
RCB Group Inc., W63 N699 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, WI  53012, Richard C. Buser, 
Agent, premises to be licensed:  W63 N699 Washington Avenue, known as Maxwell’s. 
 
C. Wieslers Inc., W61 N493 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, WI  53012, Mike G. Jackson, 
Agent, premises to be licensed:  W61 N493 Washington Avenue, known as C. Wieslers. 
 
North 48 Inc., W62 N599 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, WI  53012, Jordan Cole, Agent, 
premises to be licensed:  W62 N599 Washington Avenue, known as North 48. 

Page 4 of 163



Thomas Restaurant, LLC, W63 N688 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, WI  53012, Nicole 
Thomas, Agent, premises to be licensed:  W63 N688 Washington Avenue, known as 
Tomaso’s. 
 
L&G Express Bar LLC, N50 W5586 Portland Road, Cedarburg, WI  53012, Larry D. 
Weidmann, Agent, premises to be licensed:  N50 W5586 Portland Road, known as L&G 
Express Bar. 
 
Cedarburg Cultural Center Inc., W62 N546 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, WI  53012, 
Stephanie Hayes, Agent, premises to be licensed:  W62 N546 Washington Avenue, known as 
Cedarburg Cultural Center. 
 
RCB Group Inc., W62 N550 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, WI  53012, Richard C. Buser, 
Agent, premises to be licensed:  W62 N550 Washington Avenue, known as The Stonewall 
Pub. 
 
Cedars III LLC, W53 N404 Park Lane, Cedarburg, WI  53012, Michael F. Kowalkowski, Agent, 
premises to be licensed:  W53 N404 Park Lane, known as Cedars III. 
 
MacBeebs LLC, Owned by Catherine Heebner, 3041 N. 75th Street, Milwaukee, WI  53210, 
Catherine Heebner, Agent, premises to be licensed:  W62 N238 Washington Avenue, known 
as Farmstead. 
 
Anvil Pub & Grille LLC, N70 W6340 Bridge Road, Cedarburg, WI  53012, Donna M. Taylor, 
Agent, premises to be licensed:  N70 W6340 Bridge Road, known as Anvil Pub & Grille. 
 
Settlers Inn LLC, W63 N657 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, WI  53012, Joan D. Dorsey, 
Agent, premises to be licensed:  W63 N657 Washington Avenue, known as Settlers Inn. 
 
AT JJ’s LLC, W62 N559 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, WI  53012, Ambur A. Vance, Agent, 
premises to be licensed:  W62 N559 Washington Avenue, known as AT JJ’s. 
 
Cedarburg Art Museum & Society, Inc., W63 N675 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, WI  
53012, Samantha Landre, Agent, premises to be licensed:  W63 N675 Washington Avenue, 
known as Cedarburg Art Museum. 
 
Phoa Brothers, Inc., W62 N547 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, WI  53012, Jimmy Phoa, 
Agent, premises to be licensed:  W62 N547 Washington Avenue, known as New Fortune. 
 
GG & KR LLC, W62 N630 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, WI  53012, Gordon M. Goggin, 
Agent, premises to be licensed:  W62 N630 Washington Avenue, known as The Stilt House. 
 
Brandywine LLC, W61 N480 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, WI  53012, Andrew Wilson, 
Agent, premises to be licensed:  W61 N480 Washington Avenue, known as Brandywine. 
 
 
 
 

Page 5 of 163



Class “B” Fermented Malt Beverage (On or Off-Premise Consumption) and “Class C” 
Wine (On-Premise Consumption): 
Morales Restaurants LLC, 2550 Country Aire Drive, Cedarburg, WI  53012, Debra A. 
McQuaid, Agent, premises to be licensed:  W63 N674 Washington Avenue, known as Vintage 
Café & City Deli. 
 
Donna M. Taylor, 1441 Keup Road, Grafton, WI  53024, premises to be licensed:  N70 W6340 
Bridge Road, known as Cream & Crepe Café. 
 
P.J. Piper LLC, W61 N514 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, WI  53012, Judith Fergadakis, 
Agent, premises to be licensed:  W61 N514 Washington Avenue, known as P.J. Piper 
Pancake House. 
 
Le’s Pho LLC, W63 N146 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, WI  53012, Ly Q. Le, Agent, 
premises to be licensed:  W63 N146 Washington Avenue, known as Le’s Pho. 
  
J.L. Joyce Enterprises Inc., W63 N144 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, WI  53024, James P. 
Joyce, Agent, premises to be licensed:  W63 N144 Washington Avenue, known as Jim’s 
Grille. 
 
Otte Restaurants LLC, W63 N540 Hanover Avenue, Cedarburg, WI  53012, John M. Otte, 
Agent, premises to be licensed:  W63 N540 Hanover Avenue, known as Romano’s Pizzeria. 
 
Famous Sals of Cedarburg, Wisconsin, Inc., W63 N635 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, WI  
53012, Bekim Elmazi, Agent, premises to be licensed:  W63 N635 Washington Avenue, known 
as Sals Famous Pizza. 
 
Baehmann’s Golf Center Inc., W73 N1122 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, WI  53012, Kurt 
Baehmann, Agent, premises to be licensed:  W73 N1122 Washington Avenue, known as 
Baehmann’s Golf Center. 
 
 
“Class B” Winery License (On or Off-Premise Consumption): 
Wollersheim Winery Inc., 7876 Hwy 188, PO Box 87, Prairie Du Sac, WI  53578, Constance J. 
Niebauer, Agent, premises to be licensed:  N70 W6340 Bridge Road, known as Cedar Creek 
Winery. 
 
The Chiselled Grape Winery LLC, W64 N713 Washington Avenue, Cedarburg, WI  53012, 
Harald Tomesch, Agent, premises to be licensed:  W64 N713 Washington Avenue, known as 
The Chiselled Grape Winery. 
 
 
Cigarette Licenses for Period Ending June 30, 2020: 
Bonus Inc. (Olsen’s Piggly Wiggly) 
W61 N286 Washington Avenue 
 

Super Sales USA, Inc. (Citgo) 
W62 N174 Washington Avenue 

Speedway, LLC (#4203) 
W63 N121 Washington Avenue 
 

Toto’s Inc. (Otto’s Wine & Spirits) 
W63 N157 Washington Avenue 

Page 6 of 163



Walgreen Co. (#13620) 
W62 N190 Washington Avenue 

 

 
New Operator’s Licenses for Period Ending June 30, 2020 
 
Lance E. Berndt  
Karen T. Cannon 
 

Michael J. Kirst 
Annmarie J. Oswald 

Renewal Operator’s Licenses for Period Ending June 30, 2020 
 
Mark A. Adrian 
Hannah C. Aronson 
Nicholas L. Behling 
Roger E. Behling 
Lindsey J. Berndt 
Karla M. Biermann 
Mark A. Borden 
Michael A. Bourbonais 
Mary-Kay H. Bourbulas 
Lois M. Bray 
Ron A. Carr 
Shane R. Cassidy 
Joel M. Christophersen 
William W. Conley 
Edward J. Dettloff 
Mary E. Dolezal 
Thomas M. Dorsey 
Jonathan P. Dunne 
Cynthia M. Dzikowski 
Eric W. Engstrom 
Suzanne V. Ernst 
Kim M. Esselmann 
Judi K. Even 
Arthur E. Filter 
Blaine E. Gibson 
Matthew W. Gifford 
Paul G. Goetz 
Eric E. Grassel 
Dustin J. Halyburton 
Michael G. Harrington 
Andrew W. Heidtke 
Sarah L. Hepburn 
Jill Hepburn 
 

Leslie E. Heppe 
Sam D. Hoffmann 
Katherine A. Jackson 
Teri Jackson 
Elizabeth A. Jacobson 
Anne E. Johnson 
Kristin V. Kamke 
Charles A. Kison 
Kristen M. Klug 
Bruce A. Krenzke 
Shirley K. Krenzke 
Dylan J. Krivoshein 
Thomas Krueger 
Craig A. Kuske 
Edmund A. Kwaterski Jr. 
James D. Lake 
Diane M. Lane 
Kathleen A. Lanser 
James A. Lee 
Pamela Lidington 
Dennis H. Loberger 
Todd R. Luft 
Karissa J. Mathias 
Bradley J. Mayer 
Brandon J. McCarthy 
Mark T. Mentele 
Jason D. Mutza 
Richard H. Nielsen 
Allen Parnell 
Robert L. Parson 
Polly H. Partain 
Cynthia M. Petted 
Bryan J. Price 
 

Troy D. Reissmann 
Erin A. Riley 
Zachary R. Ringel 
Mark D. Roberts 
Terrance E. Ronsman Sr. 
Ann M. Ruska 
James M. Salp 
Tyler T. Schemenauer 
Susan E. Schrader 
Mark J. Schubert 
Thomas Shippen 
Richard S. Siefert 
Eric L. Siudak 
Kyle J. Smith 
Jennifer P. Smith 
Neil P. Soukup 
Gene Szudrowitz 
David E. Taylor 
Jeff M. Theisen 
Scott R. Thomas 
Spencer D. Thomas 
Gerald E. Truchan 
Lindsey Vang 
Clarey B. Wamhoff 
Kenneth L. Weintraub 
Troy A. White 
Captola R. Wolfe-Bacher 
Allison E. Wray 
Jeffrey A. Wrobbel 
Douglas E. Yip 
John E. Zarling 
Gregory W. Zimmerschied 
James W. Zipter 

 

Page 7 of 163



 

  CITY OF CEDARBURG     CC20190429-1 

                                                             COMMON COUNCIL UNAPPROVED 

PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWERAGE COMMISSION 

April 29, 2019 

        

A regular and organizational meeting of the Common Council of the City of Cedarburg, Wisconsin, 

and a special meeting of the Public Works and Sewerage Commission was held on Monday, April 

29, 2019, at City Hall, W63 N645 Washington Avenue, second floor, Council Chambers.  Mayor 

O’Keefe called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

 

Roll Call: Present -  Mayor Michael O’Keefe, Council Members Jack Arnett, Kristin 

Burkart, Rick Verhaalen, Patricia Thome, Garan Chivinski and Rod 

Galbraith 

 

  Public Works and Sewerage Commission Members Sandy Beck, Bill 

Oakes, Gary Graham, Bob Dries, Ryan Hammetter, and Mayor 

O’Keefe 

 

 Excused - Public Works and Sewerage Commission Members Judy Guse and 

Charles Schumacher 

 

                      Also Present - City Administrator/Treasurer Christy Mertes, City Clerk Constance 

McHugh, Parks, Recreation and Forestry Director Mikko Hilvo, 

Water Recycling Center Superintendent Eric Hackert, Library 

Director Linda Pierschalla, Water Recycling Center Operators Dennis 

Grulkowski and Mike Kelley, Library Board President Sue Karlman, 

City Attorney Michael Herbrand, 1
st
 Aldermanic District applicants 

Richard Bauzenberger, Sherry Bublitz, Sara Dunstone, and Brett 

Krzykowski; interested citizens and news media 

 

STATEMENT OF PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

At Mayor O’Keefe’s request, City Clerk McHugh verified that notice of this meeting was provided 

to the public by forwarding the agenda to the City’s official newspaper, the News Graphic, to all 

news media and citizens who requested copies, and by posting in accordance with the Wisconsin 

Open Meetings law.  Citizens present were welcomed and encouraged to provide their input during 

the citizen comment portion of the meeting. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

Motion made by Council Member Thome, seconded by Council Member Burkart, to approve the 

minutes of the April 8, 2019 meeting as presented.  Motion carried with Aldermanic District 1 

vacant. 

 

OATHS OF OFFICE 

 

City Clerk McHugh administered the oath of office to recently re-elected Council Members Arnett 

(2
nd

 District), Verhaalen (4
th

 District), and Thome (6
th

 District). 

 

Page 8 of 163



COMMON COUNCIL CC20190429-2 

April 29, 2019                      UNAPPROVED 

 

ELECTION OF COMMON COUNCIL PRESIDENT 

 

Council Member Arnett nominated Council Member Thome as Council President.  The nomination 

was seconded by Council Member Burkart. 

 

With Council Members Arnett, Burkart, Verhaalen, Chivinski, Thome and Galbraith voting for 

Council Member Thome and Aldermanic District 1 vacant, Council Member Thome was elected as 

Council President. 

 

ELECTION OF COMMON COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVE TO PLAN COMMISSION 

 

Council Member Burkart nominated Council Member Thome as Council Representative to the Plan 

Commission.  The nomination was seconded by Council Member Arnett.   

  

With Council Members Arnett, Burkart, Verhaalen, Chivinski, Thome, and Galbraith voting for 

Council Member Thome and Aldermanic District 1 vacant, Council Member Thome was elected as 

the Common Council Representative to the Plan Commission. 

 

CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2019-05 TO AMEND THE COMPREHENSIVE LAND 

USE PLAN-2025 FOR A 5.52 ACRE PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED SOUTH OF W68 N158 

EVERGREEN BLVD. FROM THE INDUSTRIAL AND MANUFACTURING 

CLASSIFICATION TO THE HIGH-MEDIUM DENSITY RESIDENTIAL 

CLASSIFICATION AND CONSIDER ORDINANCE NO. 2019-08 TO REZONE THE 

ABOVE PROPERTY FROM M-3 BUSINESS PARK DISTRICT TO RD-1 (PUD) TWO-

FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT/PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT 

 

Mayor O’Keefe opened the public hearing regarding the proposed Land Use Plan amendment and 

rezoning pertaining to the 5.52 acre parcel of land located south of W68 N158 Evergreen Blvd. at 

7:07 p.m. 

 

Planner Censky said that after months of meetings with the Plan Commission and a meeting with 

the Community Development Authority, Greg James has received a recommendation from the Plan 

Commission to amend the Comprehensive Land Use Plan from the Industrial and Manufacturing 

classification to the High-Medium classification for the vacant 5.52 acre parcel located south of 

W68 N158 Evergreen Blvd.  The Plan Commission also recommended rezoning the site from M-3 

Business Park District to Rd-1 (PUD) Two-Family Residential District and Planned Unit 

Development District for a two-family condominium project consisting of 13 structures, 26 units, 

located along a single private cul-de-sac that stretches from Evergreen Blvd. to a dead end at the 

Interurban Trail.  The project will be restricted to seniors 55 years and older and building will be 

designed with this in mind. 

 

According to the PUD Ordinance, the Plan Commission and the Common Council must 

acknowledge and recognize that through this zoning change they are approving the departures, 

listed below, from the standards of development as set forth in the City’s Zoning Code, land 

division ordinance and other City regulations. Staff’s review of these plans indicates the following 

departures from the standards: 

 

Page 9 of 163



COMMON COUNCIL CC20190429-3 

April 29, 2019                      UNAPPROVED 

 

1. GENERAL STREET DESIGN STANDARDS 

 Code Requirement – SEC 14-1-70(p) Cul-de-sacs                      

  Cul-de-sacs shall not exceed seven hundred fifty (750) feet in length. 

 Departure – Proposed cul-de-sac length = 1,020 feet. 

 

2. RD-1 TWO-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 

 Code Requirement – SEC 13-1-50(g) Setback and Yards 

There shall be a minimum building front yard setback of twenty-five (25) feet from the 

right-of-way of all streets and a rear yard setback of 25. 

Departure – The proposed front yard, which is to be measured from the edge of street 

pavement, ranges from 14’ to 20’ back to the buildings. 

 Departure – The proposed rear yard for Building 14 is 11’. 

 

3. TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS FOR CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP, CONDOMINIUM 

AND LAND DIVISION; REVIEW AND APPROVAL 

 Code Requirement – SEC 14-1-42(e) Street Dedication 

Dedication of streets and other public areas shall require, in addition, the owner’s 

certification and the mortgagee’s certificate in substantially the same form as required by 

Section 236.21 (2)(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes. 

Departure – The proposed cul-de-sac will be private and therefore there will be no 

dedication.  

 

The Community Development Authority reviewed this proposal on 2/21/2018 and recommended 

approval. After many months of review and deliberation, the Plan Commission recommended 

approval by unanimous vote at their March 4, 2019 meeting subject to the following: 

 

1. While the applicant proposes a 1,020-foot-long private cul-de-sac which exceeds the 

maximum length of 750 feet allowed by Code, the Police Chief prefers the cul-de-sac as 

proposed for crime prevention. 

2. The applicant will be required to pay all impact fees at the time of building permit 

acquisition. 

3. For informational purposes, there is an existing siren located at the east end of this property. 

4. As part of his future plan submittal, the applicant will be required to submit sanitary sewer, 

water main, storm sewer, site grading, storm water management and lighting plans. 

5. The sanitary sewer and water main will be dedicated to the public and all other utilities and 

the streets will be private. 

6. Each unit shall have its own sanitary sewer and water laterals. A common storm lateral for 

sump pump discharge will be allowed. 

7. The applicant shall provide private street lighting consisting of LED coach lights (40 watt) 

on 12-foot poles spaced every other lot. Use 1½” cable in duct or 2” conduit (No direct 

buried cable). 

8. All water distribution construction shall comply with Cedarburg Light and Water 

specifications.  

9. Single water service from the main shall be split at property line with individual lines going 

into each unit. 

10. Water service curb stops shall be installed in the grass area only as they will not be allowed 

in the driveways. 

Page 10 of 163



COMMON COUNCIL CC20190429-4 

April 29, 2019                      UNAPPROVED 

 

11. Recommend a crowned road cross section with 24-foot asphalt pavement and 30-inch 

concrete curb and gutter.  

12. City standard for private road is 5-inch asphalt on 9-inch crushed stone base. 

13. The 5-foot wide path at the east end of cul-de-sac shall be constructed to connect with the 

Interurban Trail path. 

14. A 24-foot gravel emergency drive, blocked by bollards, shall extend from the end of the cul-

de-sac to Pioneer Road. 

 

Council Member Thome reminded the Council this project will be constructed on a private street. 

 

Council Member Arnett said he supports these requests because the project will add to the tax base 

and it is good for the City. 

 

There being no public comment, Council Member Thome made a motion to close the public hearing 

at 7:14 p.m.  Motion carried with Aldermanic District 1 vacant. 

 

Motion made by Council Member Thome, seconded by Council Member Arnett, to adopt 

Resolution No. 2019-05 to amend the Comprehensive Land Use Plan – 2025 for a 5.52 acre parcel 

of land located south of W68 N158 Evergreen Blvd. from the Industrial and Manufacturing 

classification to the High-Medium Density Residential classification and to adopt Ordinance No. 

2019-08 to rezone the above property from M-3 Business Park District to RD-1 (PUD) Two-Family 

Residential District/Planned Unit Development, subject to the above conditions.  Motion carried 

with Aldermanic District 1 vacant. 

 

CONSIDER APPLICATIONS/CONDUCT INTERVIEWS/CONSIDER APPOINTMENT TO 

FILL THE 1
ST

 DISTRICT ALDERPERSON VACANCY 
 

Individuals applying for the 1
st
 District Aldermanic vacancy are Brett Krzykowski, N99W5820 

Oxford Drive, Richard Bauzenberger, W56 N1176 James Circle, Sara Dunstone, N103 W6121 

Susan Lane, and Sherry Bublitz, N104 W5850 Henry Court.  After introductions, the candidates 

were interviewed by the Council and provided answers to questions submitted to them in advance of 

the meeting. 

 

Mayor O’Keefe thanked the candidates for applying for the position.  He said the constituents of 

District 1 would be proud to have any of the candidates represent them.  He reminded the 

candidates that there are plenty of opportunities to serve on boards, committees, and commissions 

and that the election for this position is next April. 

 

City Clerk McHugh said according to Policy CC-20A on filling aldermanic vacancies, each Council 

Member votes for one candidate.  The individual receiving the least number of votes on the first 

ballot will no longer be considered a candidate and additional balloting continues using the same 

process until only one candidate receives a majority of the votes cast.  A candidate must receive a 

majority of votes from the Council, but not less than three, to be elected.  In the case of a tie vote for 

the final two candidates for an aldermanic position, the Mayor will break the tie.  Council voting is 

done by paper ballot and voting results are announced.  Ballots must contain the name of the person 

voting, as well as the name of the person voted for, so that the vote of each member can be 

ascertainable. 

Page 11 of 163



COMMON COUNCIL CC20190429-5 

April 29, 2019                      UNAPPROVED 

 

The first round of voting resulted in Council Members Arnett voting for Mr. Krzykowski, Council 

Member Verhaalen voting for Mr. Bauzenberger, and Council Members Burkart, Chivinski, Thome 

and Galbraith voting for Ms. Bublitz.  Ms. Dunstone was eliminated. 

 

The second round of voting resulted in Council Member Verhaalen voting for Mr. Bauzenberger, 

and Council Members Arnett, Burkart, Chivinski, Thome and Galbraith voting for Ms. Bublitz. 

 

Motion made by Council Member Arnett, seconded by Council Member Thome, to appoint Sherry 

Bublitz as 1
st
 District Alderperson.  Motion carried. 

 

OATH OF OFFICE:  COUNCIL MEMBER 1
st
 ALDERMANIC DISTRICT 

 

City Clerk McHugh administered the oath of office to Council Member Bublitz and the new 

Council Member was seated. 

 

CONSIDER BIDS RECEIVED FOR THE HIGHLAND DRIVE LIFT STATION 

 

Superintendent Hackert said staff advertised and received bids for the replacement of the Highland 

Drive lift station.  A total of three bids were received, and the low bid was submitted by Staab 

Construction in the amount of $1,687,000.   

 

Motion made by Mr. Oakes, seconded by Mr. Graham, to recommend the Council award the 

Highland Drive lift station construction contract to Staab Construction in the amount of $1,687,000.  

Motion carried with Commissioners Oakes, Graham, Beck, Dries, Hammetter, and O’Keefe voting 

aye, Commissioners Guse and Schumacher excused, and the Council representative position vacant. 

 

Motion made by Council Member Arnett, seconded by Council Member Burkart, to award the 

Highland Drive lift station construction contract to Staab Construction in the amount of $1,687,000, 

subject to DNR final plan approval.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Motion made by Commissioner Oakes, seconded by Commissioner Graham, to adjourn the Public 

Works and Sewerage Commission meeting at 8:31 p.m.  Motion carried with Commissioners Guse 

and Schumacher excused and the Council representative positon vacant.  The Commission was 

excused at this time. 

 

UPDATE ON TID NO. 3 AND CONSIDER PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT 

 

Attorney Herbrand reminded the Council that TID No. 3 is a small TID consisting of two parcels 

located at the south end of downtown on Mill Street between Washington Avenue and Mill Street.  

The TID was approved in late 2014 with the intention of a full build out within five years with a 

minimum increment of $950,000.  The developer is seeking a one year extension to complete 

construction.  He suggested if the Council is in agreement with the extension, this matter be 

postponed until the May 13 Council meeting to provide time for staff to draft an amendment to the 

Developer’s Agreement. 

 

 

 

Page 12 of 163



COMMON COUNCIL CC20190429-6 

April 29, 2019                      UNAPPROVED 

 

Greg Zimmerschied, developer of TID No. 3, provided an update on the TID.   

 The Developer’s Agreement calls for a minimum increment of $950,000 to be created by 

December 31, 2019.  This involves the development of two buildings on the Mill Street 

parcel. 

 The Developer is to receive a cash grant equal to 25% of the increment provided. 

 No City expenditures are expected, with exception of administrative costs associated with 

the creation of the TID and audit costs. 

 The City will be reimbursed if the TID is not successful. 

 

In terms of progress: 

 The Developer received the support of the Common Council in terms of the creation of the 

TID. 

 Approval from the Landmarks Commission and Plan Commission has been received for the 

site plans for the buildings. 

 State-approved plans have been received for buildings B and C. 

 A bid has been received for construction of building B and request for bids went out last 

week for building C. 

 

Mr. Zimmerschied said he is requesting an extension for TID No. 3 from December 2019 to 

December 2020.  The reasons are:  no executed leases, construction costs (Foxconn impact and 

increased building code complexity), and the Cedarburg market. 

 

Council Member Arnett said Mr. Zimmerschied is making progress.  He would be in favor of an 

amendment to the agreement. 

 

Council Member Thome said Mr. Zimmerschied has shown a high quality commitment to the 

downtown.  She said there is no risk to the City here.  The risk is to continue to have the lot remain 

undeveloped.   

 

Mayor O’Keefe said he voted in favor of the TID in 2014 and said he thinks the extension is a good 

idea now.  He said Mr. Zimmerschied has made improvements in other areas of the downtown and 

gets things done.  He said a one year extension is reasonable. 

 

Council Member Verhaalen said he would like to postpone this matter and perhaps discuss it in 

closed session as it involves negotiations. 

 

Attorney Herbrand suggested the Council postpone this matter until the May 13 Council meeting to 

give staff the opportunity to come back with a proposed amendment to the Developer’s Agreement 

that could be acted on. 

 

It was the consensus of the Council that it generally supports a one year extension to the TID. 

 

Motion made by Council Member Thome, seconded by Council Member Galbraith, to postpone this 

matter until the May 13 Council meeting at which time staff will prepare an amendment to the 

Developer’s Agreement for consideration.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Page 13 of 163



COMMON COUNCIL CC20190429-7 

April 29, 2019                      UNAPPROVED 

 

CONSIDER ORDINANCE NO. 2019-09 AMENDING SEC. 10-4 OF THE MUNICIPAL 

CODE PERTAINING TO ALL-TERRAIN VEHICLES, UTILITY TERRAIN VEHICLES 

AND OFF-ROAD MOTOR VEHICLE OPERATION 
 

Motion made by Council Member Arnett, seconded by Council Member Burkart, to adopt 

Ordinance. No. 2019-09 amending Sec. 10-4 of the Municipal Code pertaining to all-terrain 

vehicles,  utility terrain vehicles and off-road motor vehicle operation.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

CONSIDER RESOLUTION NO. 2019-06 DESIGNATING AND AUTHORIZING 

SIGNATURES FOR THE CITY OF CEDARBURG CHECKING AND SAVINGS 

ACCOUNTS FOR THE ENSUING YEAR 

 

Motion made by Council Member Verhaalen, seconded by Council Member Thome, to adopt 

Resolution No. 2019-06 designating and authorizing signatures for the City of Cedarburg check and 

savings accounts for the ensuing year.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

DESIGNATION OF CITY’S OFFICIAL NEWSPAPER FOR ENSUING YEAR 

 

Motion made by Council Member Burkart, seconded by Council Member Galbraith, to designate 

the News Graphic as the official newspaper for the ensuing year.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

CONSIDER MAYOR O’KEEFE’S APPOINTMENTS TO VARIOUS BOARDS, 

COMMITTEES, AND COMMISSIONS 

 

Motion made by Council Member Thome, seconded by Council Member Verhaalen, to approve 

Mayor O’Keefe’s appointments to various Boards, Committees and Commissions as follows: 

 

Board of Appeals- 3 year term 

  

Tom Mesalk   (04/30/22) 

 

Megan Torres   (04/30/20) First alternate 

*TBD    (04/30/22) Second alternate 

 

Jay Stutz, Chair 

 

Board of Review – 5 year term 

 

Bob Carroll   (04/30/24) 

 

Community Development Authority – 4 year term 

 

Joe Kassander   (09/02/23) 

 

 

 

Page 14 of 163



COMMON COUNCIL CC20190429-8 

April 29, 2019                      UNAPPROVED 

 

Landmarks Commission – 3 year term, Alt. 1 year term 

 

Tomi Fay Forbes  (04/30/22) 

Jim Pape   (04/30/22) 

Robert Ross   (04/30/22) 

Doug Yip, Alternate  (04/30/20) 

 

Library Board - 3 year term 
 

Sue Karlman   (04/30/22) 

Meghan Wielebski  (04/30/22) 

*TBD    (04/30/22) 

 

Light and Water Commission – 3 year term 

 

Tim Larson   (09/30/22) 

David Pagel   (09/30/22) 

 

Parks, Recreation and Forestry Board – 2 year term 
 

Brian Clement        (04/30/21) 

Dave Polacek   (04/30/21) 

Paul Rushing   (04/30/21) 

James Schara   (04/30/21) 

 

Plan Commission – 3 year term 
 

Kip Kinzel   (04/30/22) 

Mark Burgoyne  (04/30/22)  

  

Public Art Commission – 2 year term 

 

Blaine Gibson   (04/30/21) 

Judith Kervin   (04/30/21) 

Melissa Wraalstad  (04/30/21) 

Deb Mortl   (04/30/21)  

Kerry Tharp   (04/20/21) 

  

Public Works and Sewerage Commission – 2 year term 

 

Sandy Beck   (04/30/21) 

Robert Dries   (04/30/21) 

Gary Graham   (04/30/21) 

 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

*To be determined.  Openings on the Library Board and the Board of Appeals (alt) remain. 

Page 15 of 163



COMMON COUNCIL CC20190429-9 

April 29, 2019                      UNAPPROVED 

 

REVIEW OF THE 2018 ANNUAL REPORT 

 

City Administrator/Treasurer Mertes provided the following highlights from the 2018 annual report: 

 There is a $391,164 increase in the General Fund fund balance; 

 The Swimming Pool Fund ended with a $7,281 fund balance; 

 The Library Fund had an increase of $27,637 in fund balance.  $11,000 is from a grant from 

the Greater Milwaukee Foundation. 

 The Capital Improvement Fund had an $111,867 increase in the fund balance due to Library 

impact fees. 

 The Water Recycling Center had an increase of $642,952 in the fund balance due to capital 

contributions from new construction. 

 Salaries and benefits were $195,000 under budget. 

 Investment earnings increased due to higher yields. 

 Revenues in the Internal Services Fund are over budget mainly due to an increase in the 

worker’s compensation dividend.  Claims paid out increased due to vehicle accidents.  There 

is a $20,000 increase in the fund balance for this Fund. 

 Fund balance in the Debt Service Fund remained the same at $43,212. 

 The report includes activity for TID Nos. 3, 4 and 5. 

 

CONSIDER THE APPOINTMENT OF SAMANTHA LANDRE AS AGENT FOR THE 

CEDARBURG ART MUSEUM AND SOCIETY, INC. 

 

Motion made by Council Member Burkart, seconded by Council Member Arnett, to approve the 

appointment of Samantha Landre as agent for The Cedarburg Art Museum and Society, Inc.  

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

CONSIDER BIDS RECEIVED FOR THE FIRE DEPARTMENT ROOF REPLACEMENT 

 

City Admnistrator/Treasurer Mertes said staff received four bids for the Fire Department roof 

replacement.  The low bid was from JT Rams in the amount of $61,045. 

 

Council Member Arnett said that according to the Fire Protection/Emergency Medical Services 

Agreement with the Town of Cedarburg, the Town and City shall share in publicly funded capital 

expenses in accordance with the terms set forth.  He said the Town does not pay for any capital 

expenses and are not even asked to pay.  This is true for the retaining wall and parking lot that were 

built at the City fire station. 

 

Attorney Herbrand said he has not looked at this agreement closely.  The Council could postpone 

action on this item until a review and presentation to the Town can be made, or make a request to 

the Town for payment. 

 

Council Member Burkart suggested sending the Town a bill.  Council Member Thome suggested 

the bid be accepted and a bill be sent to the Town. 

 

City Administrator/Treasurer Mertes said staff will be meeting with representatives from the Town 

on Thursday to discuss items of mutual concern. 

Page 16 of 163



COMMON COUNCIL CC20190429-10 

April 29, 2019                      UNAPPROVED 

 

 

Motion made by Council Member Burkart, seconded by Council Member Galbraith, to award the 

contract for the Fire Department roof replacement to JT Rams of Saukville in the amount of 

$61,045, with the understanding that staff should have a conversation with Town representatives 

about this matter.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

CONSIDER LICENSE/PERMIT APPLICATIONS 

 

Motion made by Council Member Galbraith, seconded by Council Member Verhaalen, to 

 Approve new Operator License applications for the period ending June 30, 2019 for Brett C. 

Ashton, Jack P. Goggin, Michael J. Reimer, and Stephen R. Wilson;  

 Authorize the issuance of a Festival Celebration Permit to Festivals of Cedarburg, Inc., for 

Strawberry Festival to be held on Saturday, June 22, 2019 from 10:00 a.m. to 8:30 p.m. and 

on Sunday, June 23, 2019 from 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.; and  

 Authorize the issuance of a Festival Celebration Permit to Festivals of Cedarburg, Inc. for 

Wine and Harvest Fest to be held on Saturday, September 21, 2019 from 10:00 a.m. to 8:30 

p.m. and on Sunday, September 22, 2019 from 10:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.   

 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

CONSIDER PAYMENT OF BILLS DATED 04/05/19 THROUGH 04/19/19, TRANSFERS 

FOR THE PERIOD 04/14/19 THROUGH 04/22/19; AND PAYROLL FOR THE PERIOD 

03/30/19 THROUGH 04/12/19; AND ACTION THEREON  

 

Motion made by Council Member Burkart, seconded by Council Member Thome, to approve 

payment of the bills dated 04/05/19 through 04/19/19, transfers for the period 04/14/19 through 

04/22/19; and payroll for the period 03/30/19 through 04/12/19.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

COMMENTS & ANNOUNCEMENTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 

Council Member Verhaalen said BC’s 8 Pin Tap charity event sponsored by Mel’s Charities will be 

held on May 10 and 11 at Cedars III. 

 

MAYOR’S REPORT 
 

Mayor O’Keefe issued a Poppy Day Proclamation. 

 

Mayor O’Keefe said the ad hoc Dispatch Review Committee met on April 23. The Committee is in 

the process of gathering figures.  The next meeting will be May 14 at 7:00 p.m. 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

Motion made by Council Member Arnett, seconded by Council Member Burkart, to adjourn the 

meeting at 9:42 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 

              

       Constance K. McHugh, MMC/WCPC 

       City Clerk 

Page 17 of 163



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-07 
 

A Resolution Honoring Senior Center Director Carol LaFontaine 
 

 WHEREAS, Carol LaFontaine has completed thirty-two and one-half years of employment with the 
City of Cedarburg as the Senior Center Director; and 
 
 WHEREAS, during her thirty-two years, Carol LaFontaine has conscientiously and capably served 
the City of Cedarburg and its citizens and has been dedicated to the highest principles of community service; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, Carol LaFontaine has served under four City Administrators during her tenure, and in 
the absence of the Director of Parks and Recreation, she very capably served as Acting Director for three 
months; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Carol LaFontaine was instrumental in the completion of significant projects including 
the volunteer van driver program, establishing the Director position, developing a procedure for calculating 
Senior Center volunteer hours, implementing emergency medical cards for participants, implementing a Safe 
Driving program for the Senior Center van drivers, increasing attendance for the lunch program, installing a 
chair lift and an elevator, working alongside former Mayor Fred Beyer for many years and finally 
coordinating the Annual Turkey Dinner for Seniors, and continually developing new programs to continue to 
reflect the needs and interests of Cedarburg’s older adults; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Carol LaFontaine demonstrated outstanding leadership by working with community 
groups and area agencies on aging to co-sponsor the Ozaukee County Senior conference and games, 
planning tours in conjunction with other centers, developing a cost-saving approach to budget management 
by obtaining financial and program sponsorships, and displaying an exceptional talent for providing 
enriching activities and a vibrant center for older adults; and    
 
 WHEREAS Carol LaFontaine has promoted the Senior Center Director’s role in government by 
serving as alternate delegate and district delegate, serving on numerous conference committees, chairing the 
Wisconsin Association of Senior Centers (WASC) Fall Conference and the WASC Essay contest.  During 
her tenure she received the following awards: Professional Excellence Award and 30 year Service Award 
from the Wisconsin Association of Senior Centers, Ordinary People Extraordinary Citizens Award from 
Partnership Bank and the Silver Star Award from the Wisconsin Parks and Recreation Association.  Carol 
also was designated a Certified Park & Recreation Professional by the National Recreation & Park 
Association; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Cedarburg, as well as Carol’s co-workers and peers have greatly benefited 
from her professional skills, courteous and positive attitude, and sense of community during her years of 
service to the City.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Mayor and Common Council of the City of 
Cedarburg hereby joins the citizens of the City and her colleagues in expressing their sincere appreciation to 
Carol LaFontaine for contributions to the City of Cedarburg Senior Center and extend their best wishes to 
her for a well-deserved and enjoyable retirement. 
 
 Passed and adopted this 13th day of May 2019. 
 
       ____________________________________ 
       Michael J. O’Keefe, Mayor 
Attest: 
_____________________________________ 
Constance K. McHugh, City Clerk Page 18 of 163



Page 19 of 163



Page 20 of 163



Page 21 of 163



Page 22 of 163



Page 23 of 163



Page 24 of 163



Page 25 of 163



Page 26 of 163



Page 27 of 163



Page 28 of 163



Page 29 of 163



Page 30 of 163



Page 31 of 163



Page 32 of 163



Page 33 of 163



Page 34 of 163



Page 35 of 163



Page 36 of 163



Page 37 of 163



Page 38 of 163



Page 39 of 163



Page 40 of 163



Page 41 of 163



Page 42 of 163



Page 43 of 163



Page 44 of 163



Page 45 of 163



Page 46 of 163



Page 47 of 163



Page 48 of 163



Page 49 of 163



Page 50 of 163



Page 51 of 163



Page 52 of 163



Page 53 of 163



Page 54 of 163



Page 55 of 163



Page 56 of 163



Page 57 of 163



Page 58 of 163



Page 59 of 163



Page 60 of 163



Page 61 of 163



Page 62 of 163



Page 63 of 163



Page 64 of 163



Page 65 of 163



Page 66 of 163



Page 67 of 163



Page 68 of 163



Page 69 of 163



Page 70 of 163



Page 71 of 163



Page 72 of 163



Page 73 of 163



Page 74 of 163



Page 75 of 163



Page 76 of 163



Page 77 of 163



Page 78 of 163



Page 79 of 163



Page 80 of 163



Page 81 of 163



Page 82 of 163



Page 83 of 163



Page 84 of 163



Page 85 of 163



Page 86 of 163



Page 87 of 163



Page 88 of 163



Page 89 of 163



Page 90 of 163



Page 91 of 163



Page 92 of 163



Page 93 of 163



Page 94 of 163



Page 95 of 163



Page 96 of 163



Page 97 of 163



Page 98 of 163



Page 99 of 163



Page 100 of 163



Page 101 of 163



Page 102 of 163



Page 103 of 163



Page 104 of 163



Page 105 of 163



Page 106 of 163



Page 107 of 163



Page 108 of 163



Page 109 of 163



Page 110 of 163



Page 111 of 163



Page 112 of 163



Page 113 of 163



Page 114 of 163



Page 115 of 163



Page 116 of 163



Page 117 of 163



Page 118 of 163



Page 119 of 163



Page 120 of 163



Page 121 of 163



Page 122 of 163



Page 123 of 163



Page 124 of 163



Page 125 of 163



Page 126 of 163



Page 127 of 163



Page 128 of 163



Page 129 of 163



Page 130 of 163



Page 131 of 163



Page 132 of 163



Page 133 of 163



Page 134 of 163



Page 135 of 163



Page 136 of 163



 CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 

MEETING DATE: May 13, 2019                                                                          ITEM NO: 9. A. 

 

 

TITLE: Consider bids received for the 2019 asphalt pavement repair program; and action thereon. 

    

 

ISSUE SUMMARY: Staff advertised for and received bids for the 2019 asphalt repair program. This years’ 

program involves the resurfacing of the southbound lane of Washington Avenue between Evergreen Boulevard 

and Fair Street. The surface asphalt layer has deteriorated in this area, and the best fix is to mill and overlay the 

top 2-inches of asphalt. 

 

Three bids were received for the work, and to our surprise, the bids were very competitive and well below our 

estimate. The lowest responsive bid was submitted by Parking Lot Maintenance, Inc. in the amount of 

$23,269.00.   

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends awarding the 2019 asphalt pavement repair contract to 

Parking Lot Maintenance, Inc. based on of their low unit price bid of $23,269.00. We also request authorization 

to expand the areas to be resurfaced at the unit price bid, not-to-exceed a total of $45,000.     

 

 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION, OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION: N/A   

 

 

 

BUDGETARY IMPACT: $50,000 was budgeted for the asphalt repair contract.   

 

 

                                                                                    

ATTACHMENTS: Bid tabulation  

 

 

 

INITIATED/REQUESTED BY: Tom Wiza/Mike Wieser 

 

 

 

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT: Tom Wiza 

                                                                            Director of Engineering and Public Works 262-375-7610 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 137 of 163



Page 138 of 163



 CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 

MEETING DATE: May 13, 2019                                                                           ITEM NO:   9. B. 

           

                 

TITLE:  Consider closing Portland Road between Mill Street and Hilbert Avenue from 5:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. 

on July 27, 2019 for the Wisconsin Women Cycling – 2019 Wisconsin Bike Festival & Century Rides and 

demonstrations; and action thereon  

 

 

ISSUE SUMMARY:  The Wisconsin Women’s Cycling Federation is requesting the section of Portland Road 

closed to motor vehicle traffic between Mill Street and Hilbert Avenue between the hours of 5:00 a.m. and 2:00 

p.m.  It will be used as the Start/Finish area for the Wisconsin Women’s Cycling – 2019 Wisconsin Bike 

Festival & Century Ride routes as well as Bike Festival demonstrations and exhibitions.  

 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:  None 

 

 

BUDGETARY IMPACT: None 

 
 

ATTACHMENTS: map 

    

          

INITIATED/REQUESTED BY: Cindy Petted, Chief Soigneur, Wisconsin Women Cycling 

 

 

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:  Amy Kletzien, Deputy Clerk (375-7605)                  
                                       
 

 

Page 139 of 163



Page 140 of 163



CITY OF CEDARBURG 
 

MEETING DATE: May 13, 2019                                                              ITEM NO:     9. C. 

 

                           

TITLE:    Consider the appointment of Steven Jacomet as agent for Walgreens #13620 at W26 N190 

Washington Avenue; and action  

 

 

ISSUE SUMMARY:     All corporations holding an alcohol beverage license must appoint an agent who is 

given full authority and control over the licensed premises and over all commercial activities on the premises 

relating to alcohol beverages.  Walgreens has appointed Steven Jacomet agent to replace Brett Zingsheim. This 

change must be approved by the Common Council per State Statutes.  The agent must, with respect to 

character, record and reputation, be satisfactory to the Council. 

 

The Police Department has completed a background check and Chief Frank has no objection to the agent 

appointment. 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:    Approve the appointment of Steven Jacomet as agent for Walgreens 

#13620 at W62 N190 Washington Avenue.  

 

 

BOARD, COMMISSION OR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:  N/A 

 

 

 

BUDGETARY IMPACT:  $10 fee for change in appointment. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS:        None        

 

 

INITIATED/REQUESTED BY:    Walgreens 

 

 

FOR MORE INFORMATION CONTACT:         Connie McHugh, City Clerk   376-3919   
 
 
 

 

Page 141 of 163



Page 142 of 163



Page 143 of 163



Page 144 of 163



Page 145 of 163



Page 146 of 163



Page 147 of 163



CITY OF CEDARBURG
   TRANSFER LIST

                4/23/19-5/10/19

Date Amount                 Transfer to
PWSB CHECKING ACCOUNT

4/24/2019 $195,000.00 PWSB Payroll

4/25/2019 $6,170.31 Health Savings Accounts-contributions for 4/7/19-4/20/19

4/25/2019 $2,490.59 ICMA-contributions for 4/7/19-4/20/19

4/25/2019 $4,131.91 North Shore Bank-contributions for 4/7/19-4/20/19

4/25/2019 $467.50 Police Association-contributions for 4/7/19-4/20/19

4/25/2019 $1,477.82 State of Wisconsin-child support payment

4/30/2019 $108,823.93 WRS-March remittance

5/3/2019 $80,127.62 WCA-May health insurance premiums

5/3/2019 $6,073.78 MetLife-May dental insurance premiums

5/3/2019 $553.39 Superior Vision-May vision premiums

5/3/2019 $911.88 Aflac-April premiums

5/3/2019 $2,992.05 Minnesota Life-June life insurance premiums

5/4/2019 $2,698.46 Light & Water-Cycle 1

5/8/2019 $196,000.00 PWSB Payroll

5/8/2019 $6,283.31 Health Savings Accounts-contributions for 4/21/19-5/4/19

5/8/2019 $2,462.47 ICMA-contributions for 4/21/19-5/4/19

5/8/2019 $4,200.57 North Shore Bank-contributions for 4/21/19-5/4/19

5/8/2019 $495.00 Police Association-contributions for 4/21/19-5/4/19

5/8/2019 $1,477.82 State of Wisconsin-child support payment

5/8/2019 $12,811.83 State of Wisconsin-April sales tax 

$440,650.24

PWSB PAYROLL CHECKING ACCOUNT

4/26/2019 $137,212.19 Payroll for 4/7/19-4/20/19

4/26/2019 $58,061.09 Payroll for 4/7/19-4/20/19

5/10/2019 $138,793.65 Payroll for 4/21/19-5/4/19

4/12/2019 $57,802.01 Payroll taxes for 4/21/19-5/4/19

$391,868.94

Page 148 of 163



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 05/08/19 9:30 AM

Page 1

APRIL 2019 to MAY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

111300   PWSB Checking

A LYNEIS ELECTRIC LLCPaid Chk#  031617 4/26/2019

$161.00 PARKS-REPAIRE 100-555510-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 5725

Total   A LYNEIS ELECTRIC LLC $161.00

ALBIERO PLUMBINGPaid Chk#  031618 4/26/2019

$1,299.00 FD-WATER HEATERE 100-522230-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 211801

Total   ALBIERO PLUMBING $1,299.00

AMERICAN SIGNAL CORP.Paid Chk#  031619 4/26/2019

$5,222.98 PD-PROGRESS BILLINGE 400-522410-823   SIRENS-EMERGENCY GOVT 0009223-IN

Total   AMERICAN SIGNAL CORP. $5,222.98

AT&TPO BOX 5080Paid Chk#  031620 4/26/2019

$48.46 DPW-TELEPHONEE 100-533210-225   TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIO 262375760304

$185.55 LIBRARY-TELEPHONEE 260-555110-225   TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIO 262375760304

$65.52 CWRC-TELEPHONEE 601-573825-225   TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIO 262375760304

$65.71 CH-TELEPHONEE 100-518100-225   TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIO 262375760304

$51.39 FD-TELEPHONEE 100-522230-225   TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIO 262375760304

Total   AT&TPO BOX 5080 $416.63

AXLEY BRYNELSON, LLPPaid Chk#  031621 4/26/2019

$155.00 ADMIN-AMCAST LEGAL MARCHE 350-566710-212   ATTORNEY/CONSULTANT 765211

Total   AXLEY BRYNELSON, LLP $155.00

BAKER & TAYLOR AUDIOBOOK PREPaid Chk#  031622 4/26/2019

$73.04 LIBR-AUDIOBOOKE 260-555110-319   PUBLICATIONS AND SUBSCRI 2034335745

$227.87 LIBR-AUDIOBOOKE 260-555110-319   PUBLICATIONS AND SUBSCRI 2034359576

$315.22 LIBR-AUDIOBOOKE 260-555110-319   PUBLICATIONS AND SUBSCRI 2034434237

Total   BAKER & TAYLOR AUDIOBOOK PRE $616.13

BAKER & TAYLOR AV VIDMASSPaid Chk#  031623 4/26/2019

$17.93 LIBRARY-VIDMASSE 260-555110-319   PUBLICATIONS AND SUBSCRI H31156910

$28.03 LIBRARY-VIDMASSE 260-555110-319   PUBLICATIONS AND SUBSCRI H31405520

$127.81 LIBRARY-VIDMASSE 260-555110-319   PUBLICATIONS AND SUBSCRI H31718960

$43.72 LIBRARY-VIDMASSE 260-555110-319   PUBLICATIONS AND SUBSCRI H31778710

$277.14 LIBRARY-VIDMASSE 260-555110-319   PUBLICATIONS AND SUBSCRI H31997850

$25.85 LIBRARY-VIDMASSE 260-555110-319   PUBLICATIONS AND SUBSCRI H32053890

$50.26 LIBRARY-VIDMASSE 260-555110-319   PUBLICATIONS AND SUBSCRI H32400320

$17.93 LIBRARY-VIDMASSE 260-555110-319   PUBLICATIONS AND SUBSCRI H32560460

$53.81 LIBRARY-VIDMASSE 260-555110-319   PUBLICATIONS AND SUBSCRI H33041260

Total   BAKER & TAYLOR AV VIDMASS $642.48

BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKSPaid Chk#  031624 4/26/2019

$468.07 LIBR-BOOKSE 260-555110-319   PUBLICATIONS AND SUBSCRI 2034208771

$472.27 LIBR-BOOKSE 260-555110-319   PUBLICATIONS AND SUBSCRI 2034470626

$98.47 LIBR-BOOKSE 260-555110-319   PUBLICATIONS AND SUBSCRI 2034470627

Total   BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS $1,038.81

Page 149 of 163



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 05/08/19 9:30 AM

Page 2

APRIL 2019 to MAY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

BEYERS TRUE VALUEPaid Chk#  031625 4/26/2019

$377.37 CWRC-SOLAR SALTE 601-573830-340   MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 147540

$6.70 PD-SUPPLIESE 100-522120-347   SUPPLIES AND EXPENSES 147553

$8.08 CWRC-MAINTENANCEE 601-573830-340   MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 147557

$10.93 COMPLEX-MAINTENANCEE 100-518100-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 147582

$16.18 CWRC-MAINTENANCEE 601-573830-340   MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 147621

$7.36 CWRC-MAINTENANCEE 601-573830-340   MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 147639

$7.27 CWRC-SOLAR SALTE 100-518100-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 147655

$26.99 BI-MAINTENANCEE 100-518100-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 147682

Total   BEYERS TRUE VALUE $460.88

BSN SPORTS LLCPaid Chk#  031626 4/26/2019

$154.00 PARKS-SUPPLIESE 220-555390-347   SUPPLIES AND EXPENSES 905079947

Total   BSN SPORTS LLC $154.00

BUBLITZ CREATIVEPaid Chk#  031627 4/26/2019

$60.00 LIBR-TECHNOLOGYE 260-555110-382   LIBRARY TECHNOLOGY 3880

Total   BUBLITZ CREATIVE $60.00

BUDIAC PLUMBING INCPaid Chk#  031628 4/26/2019

$1,755.00 FD-MAINTENANCEE 100-522230-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 33013.001

Total   BUDIAC PLUMBING INC $1,755.00

CED CHAMBER OF COMMERCEPaid Chk#  031629 4/26/2019

$25.00 LIBR-SERVICE AWARD FRAN KRETCHMERE 100-519200-343   AWARDS, SUPPLIES CK REQ

Total   CED CHAMBER OF COMMERCE $25.00

CED. CHAMBER OF COMMERCEPaid Chk#  031630 4/26/2019

$160.00 ADMIN-AWARDS FITNESS CHALLENGEG 100-215915   EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEMENTS CK REQ

Total   CED. CHAMBER OF COMMERCE $160.00

CEDARBURG CHAMBER OF COMMERCEPaid Chk#  031631 4/26/2019

$7,000.00 ANNUAL BUDGET CONTRIBUTIONE 100-555220-390   OTHER EXPENSES CK REQ

Total   CEDARBURG CHAMBER OF COMMERCE $7,000.00

CEDARBURG CHAMBER OF COMMERCEPaid Chk#  031632 4/26/2019

$25.00 COUNCIL-2019 4TH OF JULY ENTRY FEEE 100-511100-390   OTHER EXPENSES CK REQ

Total   CEDARBURG CHAMBER OF COMMERCE $25.00

CINTAS CORPORATIONPaid Chk#  031633 4/26/2019

$36.56 LIBR-OPERATING SUPPLIESE 260-555110-350   OPERATING SUPPLIES 184222158

Total   CINTAS CORPORATION $36.56

COAST TO COAST SOLUTIONSPaid Chk#  031634 4/26/2019

$38.99 SR. CTR-OFFICE SUPPLIESE 100-555140-310   OFFICE SUPPLIES A1967270

Total   COAST TO COAST SOLUTIONS $38.99

CODE 2 K-9 SERVICES, LLCPaid Chk#  031635 4/26/2019

$1,000.00 PD-DOG TRAININGE 100-522120-352   K-9 UNIT EXPENSE 1010

Page 150 of 163



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 05/08/19 9:30 AM

Page 3

APRIL 2019 to MAY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$3,750.00 PD-DOG TRAININGE 100-522120-380   EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLA 1010

Total   CODE 2 K-9 SERVICES, LLC $4,750.00

CONVERGENT SOLUTIONS, INC.Paid Chk#  031636 4/26/2019

$399.00 PD-PHONE & LABORE 100-522110-225   TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIO 46803

$350.00 PD-ECS 1 YR SUPPORTE 100-522110-225   TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIO 46845

Total   CONVERGENT SOLUTIONS, INC. $749.00

DIGITAL EDGE OF GRAFTONPaid Chk#  031637 4/26/2019

$2,155.00 PARKS-REC BROCHURESE 220-555390-309   RECREATION BROCHURE EX 15032

$310.00 PARKS-WILLOWBROOKEE 400-555510-999   PLAYGROUND EQUIP REPLA 15033

$214.00 PARKS-SUPPLIESE 100-555510-310   OFFICE SUPPLIES 15043

$112.00 PARKS-BRANDINGE 220-555390-347   SUPPLIES AND EXPENSES 15044

Total   DIGITAL EDGE OF GRAFTON $2,791.00

FILM IDEAS, INC.Paid Chk#  031638 4/26/2019

$221.30 LIBR-PUBLICATIONSE 260-555110-319   PUBLICATIONS AND SUBSCRI 500228

Total   FILM IDEAS, INC. $221.30

FIVE CORNERS DODGEPaid Chk#  031639 4/26/2019

$560.37 PD-AUTO REPAIRE 100-522120-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 5244

Total   FIVE CORNERS DODGE $560.37

GHD SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  031640 4/26/2019

$1,867.50 PROJECT OVERSIGHT MAR 2019E 350-566710-210   PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 989566

Total   GHD SERVICES, INC $1,867.50

GODFREY & KAHNPaid Chk#  031641 4/26/2019

$2,010.00 ENG-EXTRAORDINARY SERVICESE 601-573850-211   EXTRAORDINARY SERVICES 738375

Total   GODFREY & KAHN $2,010.00

GOLDFISH UNIFORMSPaid Chk#  031642 4/26/2019

$172.80 EG-UNIFORME 100-522410-346   UNIFORMS 210827-1

Total   GOLDFISH UNIFORMS $172.80

GRAINGERPaid Chk#  031643 4/26/2019

$201.13 COMPLEX-MAINTENANCEE 100-518100-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 9147993563

Total   GRAINGER $201.13

HARTMANN SAND & GRAVEL COPaid Chk#  031644 4/26/2019

$87.10 PARKS-REPAIRE 100-555510-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 20685

Total   HARTMANN SAND & GRAVEL CO $87.10

HERMANS SHOP LLCPaid Chk#  031645 4/26/2019

$35.00 PD-CAR #8 REPAIRE 100-522120-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 1367

Total   HERMANS SHOP LLC $35.00

JOE JACOBSPaid Chk#  031646 4/26/2019

$525.00 BI-APRIL 2019E 100-522310-210   PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 19-006

Page 151 of 163



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 05/08/19 9:30 AM

Page 4

APRIL 2019 to MAY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   JOE JACOBS $525.00

JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTPaid Chk#  031647 4/26/2019

$271.24 COMPLEX-RECURRING SERVICE 5/1-7/31/19E 100-518100-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 32364696

Total   JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROT $271.24

LAKESHORE LEARNINGPaid Chk#  031648 4/26/2019

$29.97 LIBR-FRIENDS DONATIONE 260-555110-322   DONATION EXPENDITURES 2181460419

Total   LAKESHORE LEARNING $29.97

LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INCPaid Chk#  031649 4/26/2019

$147.75 PD-UNIFORMSE 100-522120-346   UNIFORMS 286409

$60.95 PD-UNIFORMSE 100-522120-346   UNIFORMS 286549

Total   LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC $208.70

LENNY S POOL SERVICEPaid Chk#  031650 4/26/2019

$2,270.00 POOL-SUPPLIESE 240-555320-340   MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 153333

$536.00 POOL-SUPPLIESE 240-555320-350   OPERATING SUPPLIES 153333

Total   LENNY S POOL SERVICE $2,806.00

MONARCH LIBRARY SYSTEMPaid Chk#  031651 4/26/2019

$19.39 LIBR-SHARED SERVICESE 260-555110-381   SHARED SYSTEM SERVICES 414607

Total   MONARCH LIBRARY SYSTEM $19.39

OFFICE DEPOTPaid Chk#  031652 4/26/2019

$262.38 LIBR-OFFICE SUPPLIESE 260-555110-310   OFFICE SUPPLIES 295170957001

$49.97 PD-OFFICE SUPPLIESE 100-522110-310   OFFICE SUPPLIES 298518609001

$44.13 ENG-OFFICE SUPPLIESE 100-533110-350   OPERATING SUPPLIES 299469339001

$17.12 TREAS-OFFICE SUPPLIESE 100-515600-310   OFFICE SUPPLIES 299469339001

$499.05 CWRC-OFFICE SUPPLIESE 601-573825-312   COMPUTER/COPIER SUPPLIE 299469339001

$73.77 TREAS-OFFICE SUPPLIESE 100-515600-310   OFFICE SUPPLIES 300989995001

$1.50 PARKS-OFFICE SUPPLIESE 100-522110-310   OFFICE SUPPLIES 300989995001

Total   OFFICE DEPOT $947.92

OLIVER FIONTAR LLCPaid Chk#  031653 4/26/2019

$51,485.50 TIF#4-DRAW #12E 350-566710-227   DEVELOPERS INCENTIVE 509

$16,460.00 TIF#4-DRAW #12E 350-566710-227   DEVELOPERS INCENTIVE 511

Total   OLIVER FIONTAR LLC $67,945.50

OLSEN S PIGGLY WIGGLYPaid Chk#  031654 4/26/2019

$25.82 LIBR-TEEN CANDY SUSHI EVENTE 260-555110-322   DONATION EXPENDITURES 36801

$48.70 PD-SUPPLIESE 100-522120-330   TRAVEL & TRAINING 36849

Total   OLSEN S PIGGLY WIGGLY $74.52

ONTECH SYSTEMS, INCPaid Chk#  031655 4/26/2019

$480.00 ADOBE RENEWALE 100-514700-380   EQUIPMENT/CAPITAL OUTLA 40463

$90.00 SONIC WALL SUPPORTE 100-514700-210   PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 40468

$270.00 CWCR-SONIC WALL SUPPORTE 601-573825-312   COMPUTER/COPIER SUPPLIE 40530

$1,165.90 CH-SETUPE 100-514700-210   PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 40530

Page 152 of 163



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 05/08/19 9:30 AM

Page 5

APRIL 2019 to MAY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   ONTECH SYSTEMS, INC $2,005.90

ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANYPaid Chk#  031656 4/26/2019

$40.14 LIBR-FRIENDS DONATIONE 260-555110-322   DONATION EXPENDITURES 695149529-01

Total   ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY $40.14

OWEN S OFFICE SUPPLIESPaid Chk#  031657 4/26/2019

$16.99 LIBR-EMPLOYEMENT EXPENSEE 260-555110-395   EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES 28283

Total   OWEN S OFFICE SUPPLIES $16.99

OZAUKEE COUNTY CLERKPaid Chk#  031658 4/26/2019

$47.98 CLERK-ELECTION SUPPLIESE 100-514200-310   OFFICE SUPPLIES 21919

$1,502.61 CLERK-ELECTION SUPPLIESE 100-514200-310   OFFICE SUPPLIES 41719

Total   OZAUKEE COUNTY CLERK $1,550.59

PLAY BY DESIGNPaid Chk#  031659 4/26/2019

$10,763.00 PARKS-WILLOWBROOK PLAYGROUNDE 400-555510-999   PLAYGROUND EQUIP REPLA 31819

Total   PLAY BY DESIGN $10,763.00

RUST LOCK INC.Paid Chk#  031660 4/26/2019

$169.21 PD-MAINTENANCEE 100-522110-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 19835

Total   RUST LOCK INC. $169.21

SCHMITZ READY MIX, INC.Paid Chk#  031661 4/26/2019

$51.48 POOL-REPAIRE 240-555320-340   MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 9700665-IN

Total   SCHMITZ READY MIX, INC. $51.48

SHEFFIELD, MARYPaid Chk#  031662 4/26/2019

$2,297.50 ED-APRIL 2019E 100-566310-210   PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CK REQ

Total   SHEFFIELD, MARY $2,297.50

SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLYPaid Chk#  031663 4/26/2019

$123.71 PARKS-REPAIRE 100-555510-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 90303617-001

Total   SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY $123.71

SYMBIONTPaid Chk#  031664 4/26/2019

$9,281.67 CWRC-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES MARCH 2019G 601-185344   COMPUTER SYSTEM 48739

Total   SYMBIONT $9,281.67

TELECOM FITNESSPaid Chk#  031665 4/26/2019

$1,160.76 PD-TFR FEES FOR SAVINGSE 100-522110-225   TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIO 7143

Total   TELECOM FITNESS $1,160.76

TIME WARNER CABLE-PO BOX 4639Paid Chk#  031666 4/26/2019

$68.34 GYM-INTERNETE 220-555390-290   MAINT/CONTRACTED SERVIC 707259401040

$134.98 EM-INTERNETE 100-514700-220   Internet 707260101041

$410.47 PD-TELEPHONEE 100-522110-225   TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIO 709872301040

Total   TIME WARNER CABLE-PO BOX 4639 $613.79

Page 153 of 163



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 05/08/19 9:30 AM

Page 6

APRIL 2019 to MAY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

TIRES UNLIMITED AUTOMOTIVEPaid Chk#  031667 4/26/2019

$576.00 PD-TIRES CAR 4E 100-522120-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 13184

Total   TIRES UNLIMITED AUTOMOTIVE $576.00

UNIFIRST CORPORATIONPaid Chk#  031668 4/26/2019

$55.67 CWRC-SAFETY EQUIPMENTE 601-573825-372   SAFETY EQUIPMENT 096 1068401

$90.00 COMPLEX-MAINTENANCEE 100-518100-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 096 1068413

Total   UNIFIRST CORPORATION $145.67

VANTAGE FINANCIALPaid Chk#  031669 4/26/2019

$3,608.00 PARKS-MARCH 2019E 400-555510-811   VEHICLE REPLACEMENTS 42039

$3,608.00 PARKS-APRIL 2019E 400-555510-811   VEHICLE REPLACEMENTS 42043

$3,608.00 PARKS-MAY 2019E 400-555510-811   VEHICLE REPLACEMENTS 42049

Total   VANTAGE FINANCIAL $10,824.00

VERIZON WIRELESSPaid Chk#  031670 4/26/2019

$456.47 PD-CELL PHONESE 100-522110-225   TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIO 9827140895

Total   VERIZON WIRELESS $456.47

WI DEPT OF JUSTICE-TIME 93136Paid Chk#  031671 4/26/2019

$378.00 PD-TIME ACCESSE 100-522110-225   TELEPHONE/COMMUNICATIO 455TIME-0000

Total   WI DEPT OF JUSTICE-TIME 93136 $378.00

WIL-KIL PEST CONTROLPaid Chk#  031672 4/26/2019

$44.75 COMPLEX-MAINTENANCEE 100-518100-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 3618690

$46.00 COMPLEX-MAINTENANCEE 100-518100-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 3618693

Total   WIL-KIL PEST CONTROL $90.75

CARLIN SALES CORPORATIONPaid Chk#  031675 5/1/2019

($198.83) PARKS-OVERPAY INVOICE #3605588-00E 100-555510-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 360335-00

($654.10) PARKS-CREDIT 5/31/16 INV. 295726-00E 100-555510-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 360335-00

$1,943.16 PARKS-REPAIRE 100-555510-240   REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE 360355-00

Total   CARLIN SALES CORPORATION $1,090.23

PETTY CASH - POOLPaid Chk#  031676 5/1/2019

$1,275.00 PARKS-STARTUP CASH FOR POOLG 240-118000   PETTY CASH CK REQ

Total   PETTY CASH - POOL $1,275.00

ADP, LLC.Paid Chk#  031677 5/3/2019

$598.98 TREAS-PAYROLL PROCESSINGG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 533998781

$466.40 TREAS-PAYROLL PROCESSINGG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 533999151

$25.00 TREAS-PAYROLL PROCESSINGG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 533999509

Total   ADP, LLC. $1,090.38

ADVANCED DISPOSALPaid Chk#  031678 5/3/2019

$352.83 DPW-ROLL OFF EXCHANGEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE E10001332596

Total   ADVANCED DISPOSAL $352.83

AMISH CRAFTSMEN GUILD IIPaid Chk#  031679 5/3/2019

Page 154 of 163



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 05/08/19 9:30 AM

Page 7

APRIL 2019 to MAY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$1,673.99 PARKS-WILLOWBROOKE BENCHG 400-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 25APR19

$2,651.61 PARKS-WILLOWBROOKE BENCHG 400-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 30APR19

Total   AMISH CRAFTSMEN GUILD II $4,325.60

AT&T LONG DISTANCEPaid Chk#  031680 5/3/2019

$2.74 PD-LONG DISTANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 836841746

$232.61 LIBRARY-LONG DISTANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 836841746

$34.17 LIBRARY-LONG DISTANCEG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 836841746

Total   AT&T LONG DISTANCE $269.52

AURORA HEALTH CAREPaid Chk#  031681 5/3/2019

$48.00 LIBR-DRUG SCREENG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1922405

Total   AURORA HEALTH CARE $48.00

BAKER & TAYLOR AUDIOBOOK PREPaid Chk#  031682 5/3/2019

$312.20 LIBR-PUBLICATIONSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034483362

$10.00 FRIENDS DONATIONG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034483362

$95.00 FRIENDS DONATIONG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034492304

$353.08 LIBR-PUBLICATIONSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034492305

$113.58 LIBR-PUBLICATIONSG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2034492305

Total   BAKER & TAYLOR AUDIOBOOK PRE $883.86

BARTON SMALL ENGINE, LLCPaid Chk#  031683 5/3/2019

$399.72 PARKS-REPAIRG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 247624

Total   BARTON SMALL ENGINE, LLC $399.72

BAYCOM INCPaid Chk#  031684 5/3/2019

$55.00 PD-REPAIR WINDOWS PROG FOR 911G 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SRVCE000000

Total   BAYCOM INC $55.00

BEYER S HARDWARE STOREPaid Chk#  031685 5/3/2019

$1.61 DPW-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147449

$8.98 DPW-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147475

$31.46 PARKS-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147481

$26.98 DPW-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147541

$32.81 POOL-MAINTENANCEG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147619

$2.70 POOL-MAINTENANCEG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147627

$7.19 DPW-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147634

$31.45 POOL-REPAIRG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147636

($0.01) POOL-MAINTENANCEG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147651

$9.89 DPW-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147683

$6.82 FORESTRY SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147697

$22.93 POOL-MAINTENANCEG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147731

$31.73 DPW-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147750

$19.78 FORESTRY SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147762

$12.58 CWRC-SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147776

$50.39 PARKS-REPAIRG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147798

$32.36 POOL-MAINTENANCEG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147801

$15.44 DPW-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147821

Page 155 of 163



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 05/08/19 9:30 AM

Page 8

APRIL 2019 to MAY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

($4.68) DPW-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147822

$26.09 POOL-REPAIRG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147874

$27.58 POOL-REPAIRG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 147884

$2.11 DPW-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE H41446

Total   BEYER S HARDWARE STORE $396.19

BIRCHWOOD SNOW & LANDSCAPEPaid Chk#  031686 5/3/2019

$290.00 LIBR-MAINTENANCE LAWN SERVICEG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 102514

Total   BIRCHWOOD SNOW & LANDSCAPE $290.00

BOEHLKE BOTTLED GAS CORP.Paid Chk#  031687 5/3/2019

$809.21 DPW-FUELG 221-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE U0017862

Total   BOEHLKE BOTTLED GAS CORP. $809.21

BOWERS CAITIEPaid Chk#  031688 5/3/2019

$1,080.00 PARKS-REFUND SUMMER CAMPG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   BOWERS CAITIE $1,080.00

BRAKE & EQUIPMENT COMPANYPaid Chk#  031689 5/3/2019

$274.99 DPW-PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 010622

Total   BRAKE & EQUIPMENT COMPANY $274.99

BUBLITZ PLUMBING & HEATINGPaid Chk#  031690 5/3/2019

$107.50 PARKS-REPAIRG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 19993

Total   BUBLITZ PLUMBING & HEATING $107.50

BURKE TRUCK & EQUIPMENT INCPaid Chk#  031691 5/3/2019

$329.71 DPW-PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 25164

Total   BURKE TRUCK & EQUIPMENT INC $329.71

BUSINESS CARDPaid Chk#  031692 5/3/2019

$11.85 CWRC-AMAZONG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1764

$177.80 CWRC-AMAZONG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1764

$2.99 CWRC-COLLECTIONSG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1764

$103.00 CWRC=TRAININGG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1764

$518.00 CWRC-CHEYENNE MFGG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1764

$30.84 CWRC-FLOWZONEG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1764

($21.62) CWRC-MARRIOTT REFUNDG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1764

$119.73 CWRC-SAFETY EQUIPG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1764

$210.00 ENG-TRAINING-MWG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3367

$210.00 ENG-TRAINING-TWG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3367

$157.89 ENG-SPRAY PAINTG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3367

$15.00 PARKS-TRANS FEESG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$12.21 PARKS-AMAZONG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$29.99 PARKS-SUPPLIESG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$45.28 PARKS-AMAZONG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$36.93 PARKS-AMAZONG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$155.70 PARKS-AMAZONG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$219.96 COMPLEX-EBAYG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

Page 156 of 163



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 05/08/19 9:30 AM

Page 9

APRIL 2019 to MAY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$89.91 PARKS-HOME DEPOTG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$28.00 PARKS-AWESOME GAPSG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$139.99 PARKS-ACTION ARCHERYG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$95.88 PARKS-GO DADDYG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$30.00 PARKS-OFFICE MAXG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$29.97 PARKS-AMAZONG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3413

$310.51 EM-TRAVELG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5967

$26.42 EM-TRAVELG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5967

$10.99 EM-OILG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5967

Total   BUSINESS CARD $2,797.22

CEDAR CORPORATIONPaid Chk#  031693 5/3/2019

$110.00 PLANNING-REFUNDG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   CEDAR CORPORATION $110.00

CENTURY FENCE CO.Paid Chk#  031694 5/3/2019

$338.00 PARKS-REPAIRG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 195740901

Total   CENTURY FENCE CO. $338.00

CINTAS CORPPaid Chk#  031695 5/3/2019

$121.72 DPW-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5013491325

Total   CINTAS CORP $121.72

CINTAS CORPORATIONPaid Chk#  031696 5/3/2019

$141.39 DPW-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 184219653

$141.39 DPW-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 184221141

$141.39 DPW-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 184222569

Total   CINTAS CORPORATION $424.17

CRETEX SPECIALTY PRODUCTS INCPaid Chk#  031697 5/3/2019

$2,546.00 DPW-STORM REPAIR & MAINTG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 030723

Total   CRETEX SPECIALTY PRODUCTS INC $2,546.00

CUMMINS SALES & SERVICEPaid Chk#  031698 5/3/2019

$96.74 CWRC-MAINTENANCEG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE F2-89412

Total   CUMMINS SALES & SERVICE $96.74

FASTENAL COMPANYPaid Chk#  031699 5/3/2019

$151.53 DPW-PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WISAU109976

$98.55 DPW-PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WISAU110155

Total   FASTENAL COMPANY $250.08

FRANK BACONPaid Chk#  031700 5/3/2019

$185.00 PARKS-REFUNDG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   FRANK BACON $185.00

GRAINGERPaid Chk#  031701 5/3/2019

$139.94 PARKS-REPAIRG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 9157135113

Page 157 of 163



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 05/08/19 9:30 AM

Page 10

APRIL 2019 to MAY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   GRAINGER $139.94

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICESPaid Chk#  031702 5/3/2019

$297.79 CWRC-SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1014572

$48.98 CWRC-SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5020447

$35.58 PARKS-REPAIRG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 8026104

$143.64 PARKS-REPAIRG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 8026105

$30.68 PARKS-REPAIRG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 8026106

Total   HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $556.67

JOE JACOBSPaid Chk#  031703 5/3/2019

$525.00 BI-APRIL 2019G 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 19-007

Total   JOE JACOBS $525.00

LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC-MILPaid Chk#  031704 5/3/2019

$116.40 DPW-PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1277182P

Total   LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC-MIL $116.40

LANNON STONE PRODUCTS, INC.Paid Chk#  031705 5/3/2019

$235.51 POOL-REPAIRG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1208551

$104.07 DPW-STORM REPAIR & MAINTG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1209405

Total   LANNON STONE PRODUCTS, INC. $339.58

MASTER PRINTWEARPaid Chk#  031706 5/3/2019

$995.50 REC-SUPPLIES -SOCCERG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5091

Total   MASTER PRINTWEAR $995.50

MILWAUKEE RUBBER PRODUCTSPaid Chk#  031707 5/3/2019

$1,081.52 CWRC-PARTSG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0085210-IN

Total   MILWAUKEE RUBBER PRODUCTS $1,081.52

MINUTEMAN PRESSPaid Chk#  031708 5/3/2019

$136.80 DPW-OPERATINGG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 72185

Total   MINUTEMAN PRESS $136.80

NAPA AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  031709 5/3/2019

$65.88 DPW-GAS & OILG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5269-003311

$14.74 DPW-FILTERSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5269-004095

$26.19 DPW-FILTERSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5269-004097

$40.29 DPW-FILTERSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5269-005306

$3.00 DPW-BULBG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5269-005505

$78.48 DPWG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5269-006057

$20.12 CWRC-FILTERSG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5269-006167

$19.80 DPW-PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5269-006625

Total   NAPA AUTO PARTS $268.50

NASSCO, INC.Paid Chk#  031710 5/3/2019

$453.91 LIBR-OPERATINGG 260-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE S2464928.001

Page 158 of 163



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 05/08/19 9:30 AM

Page 11

APRIL 2019 to MAY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   NASSCO, INC. $453.91

NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIESPaid Chk#  031711 5/3/2019

$1,031.59 CWRC-LAB SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 421981

Total   NORTH CENTRAL LABORATORIES $1,031.59

OLSEN S PIGGLY WIGGLYPaid Chk#  031712 5/3/2019

$51.22 EMPLOYEE RELATIONSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 36906

Total   OLSEN S PIGGLY WIGGLY $51.22

QUALITY STATE OIL CO.,INC.Paid Chk#  031713 5/3/2019

$2,262.14 DPW-GASG 221-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1246079

$5,832.00 DPW-GASG 221-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1246080

$3,759.41 DPW-GASG 221-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1246480

$5,512.00 DPW-GASG 221-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1246481

$28.36 DPW-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2828352

$124.64 DPW-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2831847

$124.64 DPW-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2835495

$128.57 DPW-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 3109387

Total   QUALITY STATE OIL CO.,INC. $17,771.76

RAMBOLL ENVIRON US CORPORATIONPaid Chk#  031714 5/3/2019

$6,791.83 PROCHNOWG 400-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1690031886

Total   RAMBOLL ENVIRON US CORPORATION $6,791.83

SABEL MECHANICAL, LLCPaid Chk#  031715 5/3/2019

$28,861.17 CWRC-REBUILD DRIVE CLARIFIERG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 18434

$29,556.55 CWRC-INSTALL NEW SCUM BEACHG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 19025

Total   SABEL MECHANICAL, LLC $58,417.72

SAM S CLUB DIRECTPaid Chk#  031716 5/3/2019

$99.86 PARKS-SUPPLIESG 220-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 002843

Total   SAM S CLUB DIRECT $99.86

SCHMITZ READY MIX, INC.Paid Chk#  031717 5/3/2019

$259.87 DPW-STORM REPAIR & MAINTG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0794920-IN

$1,200.62 POOL-REPAIRG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0796181-IN

Total   SCHMITZ READY MIX, INC. $1,460.49

SHERWIN - WILLIAMSPaid Chk#  031718 5/3/2019

$342.08 POOL-REPAIRG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 7592-1

Total   SHERWIN - WILLIAMS $342.08

SOUTHSIDE TIRE CO., INC.Paid Chk#  031719 5/3/2019

$731.84 DPW-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 846511

$441.82 DPW-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 846573

$2,933.82 DPW-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 846848

$480.00 DPW-MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 846947

Page 159 of 163



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 05/08/19 9:30 AM

Page 12

APRIL 2019 to MAY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   SOUTHSIDE TIRE CO., INC. $4,587.48

STARNET TECHNOLOGIESPaid Chk#  031720 5/3/2019

$720.00 CWRC-DATA CHARGESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 009112-IN

Total   STARNET TECHNOLOGIES $720.00

STERN ENTERPRISESPaid Chk#  031721 5/3/2019

$145.00 DPW-PARTSG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1797

Total   STERN ENTERPRISES $145.00

TIME WARNER CABLE-PO BOX 4639Paid Chk#  031722 5/3/2019

$1,026.50 CH-INTERNETG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 702696601041

$117.48 PARKS-INTERNETG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 707258501042

$117.48 DPW-INTERNETG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 707258501042

$134.98 POOL-INTERNETG 240-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 709737801041

Total   TIME WARNER CABLE-PO BOX 4639 $1,396.44

U. S. CELLULAR-DEPT 0205Paid Chk#  031723 5/3/2019

$16.10 PARKS-TABLETG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

$3.66 CWRC-CELL PHONEG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

$16.10 CWRC-TABLETG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

$46.60 BIG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

$16.10 DPW-TABLETG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

$41.60 CWRC-CELL PHONEG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

$16.10 PARKS-TABLETG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

$20.50 HIGHLAND LIFTG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

$18.57 CWRC-TABLETG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

$3.11 SR. CTR - CELL PHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

$16.10 EM-TABLETG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

$26.10 EM-CARDG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

$16.10 PARKS-TABLETG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

$16.10 DPW-CELL PHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

$41.61 CWRC-DUTY PHONEG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

$16.10 PARKS-TABLETG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

$26.10 EM-CARDG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

$1.50 ENG-PHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

$41.60 DPW-CELL PHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

$13.19 CH-CELL PHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

$1.66 ENG-CELL PHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

$0.51 EM-CELL PHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

$74.38 PARKS-CELL PHONEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 304319385

Total   U. S. CELLULAR-DEPT 0205 $489.49

UNIFIRST CORPORATIONPaid Chk#  031724 5/3/2019

$46.01 DPW-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 096 1067336

$61.01 DPW-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 096 1068405

$55.67 CWRC-SUPPLIESG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 096 1069474

$46.01 DPW-SUPPLIESG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 096 1069478

Page 160 of 163



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF CEDARBURG 05/08/19 9:30 AM

Page 13

APRIL 2019 to MAY 2019

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   UNIFIRST CORPORATION $208.70

WALTS PETROLEUM SERVICE INCPaid Chk#  031725 5/3/2019

$490.00 DPW-FUEL MAINTENANCEG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 102578

Total   WALTS PETROLEUM SERVICE INC $490.00

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MNPaid Chk#  031726 5/3/2019

$1,950.99 DPW-SWEEPINGG 100-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0055853-2286-

Total   WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN $1,950.99

WASTEWATER TRAINING SOLUTIONSPaid Chk#  031727 5/3/2019

$165.00 CWRC-DNR LAB CLASSG 601-212000   ACCOUNTS PAYABLE CK REQ

Total   WASTEWATER TRAINING SOLUTIONS $165.00

111300   PWSB Checking $266,766.67

Fund Summary

111300  PWSB Checking

100 GENERAL FUND $48,077.66

220 RECREATION PROGRAMS FUND $5,558.56

221 FUEL SYSTEM - WASH BAY $18,174.76

240 SWIMMING POOL FUND $6,221.58

260 LIBRARY FUND $4,905.46

350 TIF DISTRICT FUND #4 $69,968.00

400 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND $38,237.41

601 WATER RECYCLING CENTER $75,623.24

$266,766.67

Page 161 of 163



Page 162 of 163



Page 163 of 163


	Agenda CC 05-13-19
	CC Minutes 04-29-19
	Res 2019-07 - Carol LaFontaine
	Audit Communication Letter
	Audit 2018
	Blue Sheet - Asphalt Paving Bids
	Asphalt Pavement Bid Tab
	Blue Sheet - Bike Festival and Rides
	Wisconsin Women Cycling Event 07 27 19 map
	Blue Sheet - Walgreens Agent Change
	Ethics Code - City
	Strawberry Fest Hours Extension Request
	Bills
	Transfer List 042319-051019
	Check Register Detail 5-8-19

	Admin Report 05-09-19
	Building Inspectors Report - April 2019



